
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

MARCH 12, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: February 13, 2020

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-0320-10 8001 Liberty Parkway, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 8001
Liberty Parkway Resurvey No. 1. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Resurvey One Lot Into Two. The Property Is Owned By 8001 Liberty 
Parkway, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

(2) P-0320-08 Station No. 5, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 3009 Pumphouse Rd.
from Vestavia Hills O-1 to Vestavia Hills B-2 For The Purpose Of Office 
& Retail Development.

(3) P-0320-09 Robert & Judith Armstrong are Requesting Rezoning For 3120 Blue Lake 
Dr. & 3123 Timberlake Rd. from Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills 
B-1.2 For Retail, Personal Services & Office Development.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

FEBRUARY 13, 2020

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law.  The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Lyle Larson
Hasting Sykes
Rusty Weaver
Ryan Ferrell
Jonathan Romeo
Cheryl Cobb

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mike Vercher
Fred Goodwin

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, Asst. City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting January 9, 2020 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Weaver and second was by Ms. Cobb.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Larson – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Ferrell– abstained Mr. Weaver – yes
Mrs. Barnes – abstained
Motion carried.



Final Plats

(1) P-0220-06 Kyle Murphy Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Murphy’s Resurvey 
Of South Bend Subdivision Lots 16 & 17. The Purpose for This Request Is 
to Resurvey Easements. The Property Is Owned By Kyle Murphy and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

(2) P-0220-07 SWBP Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For SWBP 
Investments, LLC Topfield Resurvey. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Combine Two Lots Into One. The Property Is Owned By SWBP 
Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to approve Final Plat For Murphy’s Resurvey Of South 
Bend Subdivision Lots 16 & 17. Second was by Mr. Larson. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote 
as follows:

Mr. Larson – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Ferrell– yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to approve Final Plat For SWBP Investments, LLC 
Topfield Resurvey. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Larson – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Ferrell– yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

P-0220-04 Terry Henley & Earl Manning Is Requesting Rezoning For 3928 Cypress 
Dr. from Vestavia Hills Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of 
Office Use. 

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated that the rezoning will allow the 
building to convert to office use. No additional changes will be made.

Jim Bob McAllister stated he is in the process of purchasing the building for his software company.



Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from Vestavia Hills Inst-1 to 
Vestavia Hills O-1 for the property located At 3928 Cypress Dr. Second was by Mr. Romeo. 
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Vercher – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried.

P-0220-05 Roland Condie Lewis, et al are Requesting Rezoning For 3109 & 3113 Blue 
Lake Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For Office 
Development. 

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated that the rezoning will be for 
another office building in the Blue Lake area.

Russ Doyle stated the building would be similar to the office buildings built in the area.

Ms. Cobb asked if there was a tenet already in place. Mr. Doyle stated there was not but multiple 
groups are interested.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from Vestavia Hills R-1 to 
Vestavia Hills O-1 based on the materials presented for the property located 3109 & 3113 Blue 
Lake Dr. with the following condition:

1. Rezoning will not be final until the lots are resurveyed.
Second was by Mr. Sykes. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Vercher – yes Ms. Cobb– yes
Mr. Sykes– yes Mr. Romeo – yes
Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     MARCH 12, 2020

CASE: P-0320-10

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For 8001 Liberty Parkway Resurvey 
No. 1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 8001 Liberty Parkway

APPLICANT/OWNER: 8001 Liberty Parkway, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Joseph Breighner, Jr

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey one lot into two lots at Liberty Park 
Parkway and Urban Center Dr. All previously recorded easements will remain. The 
lots are currently zoned PUD-PB.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for planned unit development.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     MARCH 12, 2020

CASE: P-0320-08

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning from Vestavia Hills O-1 to Vestavia Hills B-2
For The Purpose Of Office/Commercial Development

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3009 Pumphouse Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Station No. 5, LLC

REPRESNTING AGENT: Toby Rumbarger

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is on Pumphouse Rd., between Martin’s BBQ 
and Philadelphia Baptist Church. Applicant is seeking rezoning to build two retail 
sites and one office site. The project would have 3,600 sq. ft of retail and 7,750 sq. ft
of office space. The lot would not have it’s own access but instead would share 
between Martin’s BBQ and Philadelphia Baptist Church. All parking would be in the 
rear of the lot. All buildings, parking, and landscaping meet the minimum 
requirements for B-2 zoning. A proposed site plan, landscaping plan, and rendering
is enclosed.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
Cahaba Heights Community Plan for limited mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning not final until cross-access
agreements are recorded

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 



2

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 







SH
ED

PU
M

PH
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD

R.
O

.W
.

R.
O

.W
.

W
AT

ER
W

AY

W
ATE

RW
AY

D
R

AW
N

:

SC
AL

E:

SH
EE

T

C
H

EC
KE

D
:

19
BO

D
01

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
O

:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E:

3009 PUMPHOUSE ROAD
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALMTR
MTTR

ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS-LAND SURVEYORS
2500 SOUTHLAKE PARK SUITE 100, HOOVER, AL 35244

TELEPHONE (205) 320-0114

19
BO

D
01

 - 
R

EZ
O

N
IN

G
.D

W
G



LA
Y

O
U

T
 L

E
G

E
N

D



SHED

PUMPHOUSE ROAD

R.O.W.
R.O.W.

R.O.W.R.O.W.

636

645646

647

649

638

649 648 647 646
645 644 643 642

637

639

640

644 643 642 641

639

640

639

638

637

636

635

634

633

629

FFE 641 LOWER
FFE 653 UPPER

650
651

652
653654

65
3

65
6

8%

5%

8%

8%

2%

12%

632

FFE 641 LOWER
FFE 653 UPPER

FFE 641 LOWER 64
0

JO
B 

N
O

:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

REVISIONS

AR
C

H
-1

90
1

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW

D
AT

E:

NO

02
/0

5/
20

20

DATEDESCRIPTION

1CONST. BULLETIN 1 00/00/20XX
MIXED USE OFFICE/RETAIL
3009 PUMP HOUSE ROAD

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

AL
R

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
AL

R

S 
C

 A
 L

 E
   

I N
   

F 
E 

E 
T 

0
2
0

4
0

1
0

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 2

0'

TR
EE

 S
AV

E
PL

AN

L1
.0




































































































































































TR
EE

 P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N 

FE
NC

E
NO

T T
O 

SC
AL

E
1

TR
EE

 S
AV

E 
AR

EA

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 N

O
TE

S:

1.
TH

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
AN

D
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 V

ER
IF

IE
D

 B
Y

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 A

T 
G

R
O

U
N

D
BR

EA
K.

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

N
G

 A
LL

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

 F
R

O
M

 D
AM

AG
E 

AS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
AN

D
 T

O
 R

EP
AI

R
 A

N
Y 

D
AM

AG
E 

W
H

IC
H

 S
H

O
U

LD
 O

C
C

U
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
SA

TI
SF

AC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

/O
R

 D
AM

AG
ED

PA
R

TY
.

2.
VE

R
IF

Y 
AL

L 
IT

EM
S 

TO
 B

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
.

3.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

AN
D

 D
IS

PO
SA

L 
O

F 
AL

L 
IT

EM
S/

D
EB

R
IS

 T
O

TH
E 

SA
TI

SF
AC

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T/
O

W
N

ER
.

4.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
C

LE
AN

-U
P/

R
EP

AI
R

 O
F 

AN
Y 

ER
O

SI
O

N
/S

ED
IM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
TH

AT
 O

C
C

U
R

S 
D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 - 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
AN

Y 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
ST

 T
O

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
.

5.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
SI

TE
, A

N
D

 T
H

E
PR

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 O

F 
N

O
N

-A
FF

IL
IA

TE
D

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 F
R

O
M

 E
N

TE
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
.

6.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
BA

R
R

IC
AD

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

TR
EE

S 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

 - 
FR

O
M

 T
EN

 F
EE

T 
M

IN
. O

U
TS

ID
E 

TH
E 

D
R

IP
LI

N
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

TR
EE

-T
R

U
N

K.

7.
 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E/

AS
PH

AL
T 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 V

ER
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 A
N

Y 
C

U
TT

IN
G

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E/

AS
PH

AL
T.

 A
LL

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

U
T 

W
IT

H
 A

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SA

W
. P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
F 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
AL

L 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
JO

IN
TS

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
U

T 
IN

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S.

8.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

SA
FE

TY
 O

F 
AL

L 
AF

FI
LI

AT
ED

, A
N

D
 N

O
N

-A
FF

IL
IA

TE
D

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

 U
N

TI
L 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

- A
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 B

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

M
AN

U
AL

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S,
LO

C
AL

, S
TA

TE
, A

N
D

 F
ED

ER
AL

 O
R

D
IN

AN
C

ES
 A

N
D

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S.

9.
IT

EM
S 

D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 F
O

R
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

H
EE

T 
H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 S
H

O
W

N
 F

O
R

 E
ST

IM
AT

IN
G

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY
.

TH
ER

E 
IS

 N
O

 G
U

AR
AN

TE
E 

TH
AT

 A
LL

 IT
EM

S 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TE
D

 F
O

R
. T

H
E 

IT
EM

S
D

ES
IG

N
AT

ED
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 S
H

EE
T 

PE
R

TA
IN

 T
O

 C
IV

IL
 W

O
R

K 
O

N
LY

. F
O

R
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 IT
EM

S,
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

, E
TC

..
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 T
H

E 
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 S

H
EE

TS
.

10
.

TH
E 

PH
AS

IN
G

 O
F 

AL
L 

SI
TE

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

ED
 T

O
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
AT

E
TH

E 
N

EE
D

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

AS
 A

 W
H

O
LE

.  
TH

E 
EX

AC
T 

TI
M

IN
G

 O
F 

AL
L 

SI
TE

 W
O

R
K 

IS
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

TO
VE

R
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 B
Y 

TH
E 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

.

11
.

AL
L 

IT
EM

S 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 B

U
T 

N
O

T 
LI

M
IT

ED
 T

O
 W

AS
TE

 D
IR

T,
 P

AV
EM

EN
T,

 S
TO

R
M

 D
R

AI
N

S,
M

IN
O

R
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

, T
R

EE
S,

 E
TC

. S
H

AL
L 

BE
 D

IS
PO

SE
D

 O
F 

AT
 A

 S
IT

E 
TO

 B
E 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

. I
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

'S
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 E

N
SU

R
E 

TH
AT

 D
IS

PO
SA

L 
IS

 D
O

N
E 

IN
C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
 L

O
C

AL
, S

TA
TE

, A
N

D
 F

ED
ER

AL
 R

U
LE

S 
AN

D
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S.

12
.

N
O

 T
R

EE
S 

O
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
, O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
O

SE
 S

H
O

W
N

 F
O

R
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

, S
H

AL
L 

BE
R

EM
O

VE
D

 O
R

 D
ES

TR
O

YE
D

 U
N

LE
SS

 D
IR

EC
TE

D
 O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T 
AN

D
 T

H
E

O
W

N
ER

.

13
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

O
PS

O
IL

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 S

TO
C

KP
IL

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 F
O

R
 U

SE
 IN

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 O
F 

G
R

AD
ED

 A
R

EA
S 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
FI

N
AL

 S
O

D
D

IN
G

 S
O

D
D

IN
G

, U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

D
IR

EC
TE

D
.

14
.

AN
Y 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 B

U
T 

N
O

T 
LI

M
IT

ED
 T

O
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
ES

, W
H

IC
H

C
O

N
FL

IC
T 

W
IT

H
 N

EW
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
D

JU
ST

ED
, R

EL
O

C
AT

ED
 O

R
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 A
S 

N
EE

D
ED

 O
R

 A
S

D
IR

EC
TE

D
.

TR
EE

 S
AV

E 
AR

EA



SHED

PUMPHOUSE ROAD

R.O.W.

O.W.

636

645646

647

649

638

649 648 647 646
645 644 643 642

637

639

640

644 643 642 641

639

640

639

638

637

636

635

634

633

629

FFE 641 LOWER
FFE 653 UPPER

650
651

652
653654

65
3

65
6

8%

5%

8%

8%

2%

12%

632

FFE 641 LOWER
FFE 653 UPPER

FFE 641 LOWER 64
0

(1
) E

xi
st

. t
re

e 
to

 re
m

ai
n

(6
) T

us
ca

n 
Bl

ue
 R

os
em

ar
y

(1
) R

eg
al

 P
rin

ce
 O

ak

(1
58

) B
ig

 B
lu

e 
Li

ly
tu

rf
(1

05
) M

ex
ic

an
 F

ea
th

er
gr

as
s

(3
) R

eg
al

 P
rin

ce
 O

ak
(1

78
) M

ex
ic

an
 F

ea
th

er
gr

as
s

(8
) T

us
ca

n 
Bl

ue
 R

os
em

ar
y

(2
5)

 M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s

(2
6)

 F
lo

w
er

in
g 

Ja
sm

in
e

Sw
ee

t O
liv

e 
(6

)
St

el
la

 d
e 

O
ro

 D
ay

lily
 (1

36
)

Bl
ac

k-
ey

ed
 S

us
an

 (4
6)

Ex
is

t. 
tre

e 
to

 re
m

ai
n 

(1
)

Bi
g 

Bl
ue

 L
ily

tu
rf 

(2
6)

Ad
ag

io
 M

ai
de

n 
G

ra
ss

 (2
0)

(1
2)

 A
da

gi
o 

M
ai

de
n 

G
ra

ss
(6

) F
lo

w
er

in
g 

Ja
sm

in
e

(2
6)

 B
ig

 B
lu

e 
Li

ly
tu

rf

(1
) O

ve
rc

up
 O

ak
(9

0)
 B

la
ck

-e
ye

d 
Su

sa
n

(7
2)

 B
la

ck
-e

ye
d 

Su
sa

n
(1

) O
ve

rc
up

 O
ak

(7
) A

da
gi

o 
M

ai
de

n 
G

ra
ss

(7
) F

lo
w

er
in

g 
Ja

sm
in

e

Li
ttl

e 
Li

m
e 

H
yd

ra
ng

ea
 (1

1)
Ad

ag
io

 M
ai

de
n 

G
ra

ss
 (6

)

M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s 
(1

37
)

O
ve

rc
up

 O
ak

 (1
)

W
IL

D
FL

O
W

ER
 M

IX
 (2

,0
41

 s
f)

Ad
ag

io
 M

ai
de

n 
G

ra
ss

 (7
)

R
iv

er
 B

irc
h 

(3
)

Bl
ac

k-
ey

ed
 S

us
an

 (6
0)

Bl
ac

k-
ey

ed
 S

us
an

 (6
7)

Li
ttl

e 
Li

m
e 

H
yd

ra
ng

ea
 (1

0)

Sw
ee

t O
liv

e 
(1

8)
Fl

ow
er

in
g 

Ja
sm

in
e 

(5
)

(1
) C

ha
st

e 
Tr

ee
(9

4)
 M

ex
ic

an
 F

ea
th

er
gr

as
s

(2
5)

 A
da

gi
o 

M
ai

de
n 

G
ra

ss

Li
ttl

e 
Li

m
e 

H
yd

ra
ng

ea
 (5

)
W

hi
te

 F
rin

ge
tre

e 
(5

)

Li
ttl

e 
Li

m
e 

H
yd

ra
ng

ea
 (9

)
C

ha
st

e 
Tr

ee
 (1

)
Bl

ac
k-

ey
ed

 S
us

an
 (6

7)

(3
94

) B
ig

 B
lu

e 
Li

ly
tu

rf

SE
ED

SO
D

SO
D

SOD

TR
EE

S
BO

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
AL

H
T

SP
R

EA
D

SP
AC

IN
G

R
EM

AR
KS

3
BE

TU
LA

 N
IG

R
A

R
IV

ER
 B

IR
C

H
30

 G
AL

, 1
0`

-1
2`

 M
T

10
`-1

2`
AS

 D
R

AW
N

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

3 
 T

R
U

N
KS

, 1
 T

R
U

N
K 

TO
 B

E 
2"

 C
AL

IP
ER

5
C

H
IO

N
AN

TH
U

S 
VI

R
G

IN
IC

U
S

W
H

IT
E 

FR
IN

G
ET

R
EE

15
 G

AL
6`

-7
`

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

3
Q

U
ER

C
U

S 
LY

R
AT

A
O

VE
R

C
U

P 
O

AK
2"

 C
AL

, 1
0`

-1
2`

14
`-1

6`
AS

 D
R

AW
N

FU
LL

 H
EA

D
, S

PE
C

IM
EN

T 
Q

U
AL

IT
Y

4
Q

U
ER

C
U

S 
R

O
BU

R
 X

 B
IC

O
LO

R
 `L

O
N

G
` T

M
R

EG
AL

 P
R

IN
C

E 
O

AK
B 

& 
B,

 1
0`

-1
2`

10
-1

2`
3`

-5
`

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

2
VI

TE
X 

AG
N

U
S-

C
AS

TU
S 

`S
H

O
AL

 C
R

EE
K`

C
H

AS
TE

 T
R

EE
15

 G
AL

6`
-8

`
5-

6`
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
M

U
LT

I-T
R

U
N

K;
 1

.5
" C

AL
. M

IN
 P

ER
 S

TA
LK

2
X 

Y 
Z

EX
IS

T.
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G

SH
R

U
BS

BO
TA

N
IC

AL
 N

AM
E

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E
SI

ZE
H

T.
SP

R
EA

D
SP

AC
IN

G
R

EM
AR

KS
35

H
YD

R
AN

G
EA

 P
AN

IC
U

LA
TA

 `L
IT

TL
E 

LI
M

E`
LI

TT
LE

 L
IM

E 
H

YD
R

AN
G

EA
3 

G
AL

24
"

18
"-

24
"

5`
 O

.C
.

FU
LL

 P
LA

N
T

44
JA

SM
IN

U
M

 F
LO

R
ID

U
M

FL
O

W
ER

IN
G

 J
AS

M
IN

E
3 

G
AL

.
24

"-
36

" M
IN

.
18

"-
24

" M
IN

.
5`

 O
.C

.
77

M
IS

C
AN

TH
U

S 
SI

N
EN

SI
S 

`A
D

AG
IO

`
AD

AG
IO

 M
AI

D
EN

 G
R

AS
S

3 
G

AL
.

4`
 O

.C
.

24
O

SM
AN

TH
U

S 
FR

AG
R

AN
S

SW
EE

T 
O

LI
VE

5 
G

AL
3`

-4
`

5`
 O

.C
.

14
R

O
SM

AR
IN

U
S 

O
FF

IC
IN

AL
IS

 `T
U

SC
AN

 B
LU

E`
TU

SC
AN

 B
LU

E 
R

O
SE

M
AR

Y
3 

G
AL

.
18

"-
24

"
2`

-3
`

42
" O

.C
.

53
9

N
AS

SE
LL

A 
TE

N
U

IS
SI

M
A 

`P
O

N
Y 

TA
IL

S`
M

EX
IC

AN
 F

EA
TH

ER
G

R
AS

S
1 

G
AL

24
" O

.C
.

G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

S
BO

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
O

N
T

H
T.

SP
R

EA
D

SP
AC

IN
G

R
EM

AR
KS

2,
04

1 
SF

W
IL

D
FL

O
W

ER
 M

IX
SE

ED
M

IX
 1

29
 - 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 W

ET
LA

N
D

 M
EA

D
O

W
M

IX
 B

Y 
R

O
U

N
D

ST
O

N
E 

N
AT

IV
E 

SE
ED

.
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
 R

AT
E:

 4
.2

-6
.0

 L
BS

./A
C

R
E.

R
O

U
N

D
ST

O
N

E 
N

AT
IV

E 
SE

ED
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y:
W

W
W

.R
O

U
N

D
ST

O
N

ES
EE

D
.C

O
M

,
88

8-
97

2-
66

19
 / 

27
0-

53
1-

30
34

68
4 

SF
C

YN
O

D
O

N
 D

AC
TY

LO
N

BE
R

M
U

D
A 

G
R

AS
S

SE
ED

13
6

H
EM

ER
O

C
AL

LI
S 

X 
`S

TE
LL

A 
D

E 
O

R
O

`
ST

EL
LA

 D
E 

O
R

O
 D

AY
LI

LY
1 

G
AL

12
"

18
"

18
" O

.C
.

60
4

LI
R

IO
PE

 M
U

SC
AR

I `
BI

G
 B

LU
E`

BI
G

 B
LU

E 
LI

LY
TU

R
F

1 
G

AL
18

" O
.C

.
2,

60
2 

SF
C

YN
O

D
O

N
 D

AC
TY

LO
N

BE
R

M
U

D
A 

G
R

AS
S

SO
D

40
2

R
U

D
BE

C
KI

A 
H

IR
TA

BL
AC

K-
EY

ED
 S

U
SA

N
1 

G
AL

24
"-

30
"

24
"

24
"

PL
AN

T 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

JO
B 

N
O

:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

REVISIONS

AR
C

H
-1

90
1

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW

D
AT

E:

NO

02
/0

5/
20

20

DATEDESCRIPTION

1CONST. BULLETIN 1 00/00/20XX
MIXED USE OFFICE/RETAIL
3009 PUMP HOUSE ROAD

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

AL
R

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
AL

R

S 
C

 A
 L

 E
   

I N
   

F 
E 

E 
T 

0
2
0

4
0

1
0

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 2

0'

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

PL
AN

 &
D

ET
AI

LS

L2
.0

4"

1"

3"

7"

TR
EN

CH
 E

DG
E 

DE
TA

IL 
FO

R 
AL

L P
LA

NT
 B

ED
S

NO
T T

O 
SC

AL
E

4

N
O

TE
:  

TR
EN

C
H

 E
D

G
E 

TO
 B

E 
LO

C
AT

ED
 B

ET
W

EE
N

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 B

ED
S 

AN
D

 A
LL

 L
AW

N
 A

R
EA

S 
AN

D
AR

O
U

N
D

 T
R

EE
 P

IT
S 

LO
C

AT
ED

 IN
 L

AW
N

 A
R

EA
S.

PI
N

E 
ST

R
AW

 M
U

LC
H

 3
" D

EP
TH

TO
PS

O
IL

LA
W

N

R
O

O
TB

AL
L

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

5"
 S

O
IL

 S
AU

C
ER

3"
  P

IN
E 

ST
R

AW
 M

U
LC

H
 (T

YP
.),

KE
EP

 M
IN

. O
F 

4"
 A

W
AY

 F
R

O
M

TR
U

N
K

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
TO

 B
E 

PL
AN

TE
D

W
IT

H
 R

O
O

T 
FL

AR
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
2"

 A
BO

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
 G

R
AD

E.

M
U

LT
I-S

TR
AN

D
 #

12
 G

AU
G

E,
W

IR
E 

(G
AL

V.
)

R
U

BB
ER

 H
O

SE
 S

H
EA

TH

TU
R

N
BU

C
KL

E

N
O

TE
:

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D
 S

H
R

U
BS

 N
O

T 
C

O
VE

R
ED

BY
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E 
AM

EN
D

ED
 W

IT
H

TE
R

R
A 

SO
R

B 
W

AT
ER

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 A
G

EN
T

AS
 P

ER
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S.

3'
 M

IN
. 12

"
M

IN
.

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 M

IX
 B

AC
KF

IL
L

C
O

M
PA

C
T 

PL
AN

T 
M

IX
TO

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
SE

TT
LI

N
G

SE
T 

TR
U

N
K 

PL
U

M
B

R
EM

O
VE

 D
EA

D
 A

N
D

BR
O

KE
N

 B
R

AN
C

H
ES

DE
TA

IL 
MU

LT
I -T

RU
NK

ED
 TR

EE
 P

LA
NT

IN
G

NO
T T

O 
SC

AL
E

2

SE
T 

R
O

O
TB

AL
L 

O
N

 S
U

BR
AD

E,
R

EM
O

VE
 IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

D
EB

R
IS

AN
D

 T
ES

T 
AN

D
 A

SS
U

R
E

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 P

IT
.

2 
x 

R
O

O
TB

AL
L

W
ID

TH

R
EM

O
VE

  A
LL

 V
IS

IB
LE

W
IR

E 
BA

SK
ET

 A
N

D
 B

U
R

LA
P

SC
AR

IF
Y 

SI
D

ES
 O

F
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 P
IT

R
O

O
TB

AL
L

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

TY
P.

50

N
O

 S
C

AL
E

PL
AN

 

ST
AK

E

W
IR

E

R
O

O
TB

AL
L

12
0

5"
 S

O
IL

 S
AU

C
ER

3"
  P

IN
E 

ST
R

AW
 M

U
LC

H
 (T

YP
.),

KE
EP

 M
IN

. O
F 

4"
 A

W
AY

 F
R

O
M

TR
U

N
K

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
TO

 B
E 

PL
AN

TE
D

W
IT

H
 R

O
O

T 
FL

AR
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
2"

 A
BO

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
 G

R
AD

E.

M
U

LT
I-S

TR
AN

D
 #

12
 G

AU
G

E,
W

IR
E 

(G
AL

V.
)

R
U

BB
ER

 H
O

SE
 S

H
EA

TH

TU
R

N
BU

C
KL

E

N
O

TE
:

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D
 S

H
R

U
BS

 N
O

T 
C

O
VE

R
ED

BY
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E 
AM

EN
D

ED
 W

IT
H

TE
R

R
A 

SO
R

B 
W

AT
ER

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 A
G

EN
T

AS
 P

ER
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S.

3'
 M

IN
.

12
"

M
IN

.

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 M

IX
 B

AC
KF

IL
L

C
O

M
PA

C
T 

PL
AN

T 
M

IX
TO

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
SE

TT
LI

N
G

SE
T 

TR
U

N
K 

PL
U

M
B

R
EM

O
VE

 D
EA

D
 A

N
D

BR
O

KE
N

 B
R

AN
C

H
ES

DE
TA

IL 
TY

PI
CA

L T
RE

E 
PL

AN
TIN

G 
AN

D 
GU

YI
NG

NO
T T

O 
SC

AL
E

1

SE
T 

R
O

O
TB

AL
L 

O
N

 S
U

BR
AD

E,
R

EM
O

VE
 IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

D
EB

R
IS

AN
D

 T
ES

T 
AN

D
 A

SS
U

R
E

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 P

IT
.

2 
x 

R
O

O
TB

AL
L

W
ID

TH

R
EM

O
VE

 A
LL

 V
IS

IB
LE

 W
IR

E
BA

SK
ET

 A
N

D
 B

U
R

LA
P

SC
AR

IF
Y 

SI
D

ES
 O

F
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 P
IT

W
IR

E

ST
AK

E

R
O

O
TB

AL
L

HEIGHT DIMENSION

TY
P.

R
O

O
TB

AL
L

12
0 N

O
 S

C
AL

E
PL

AN
 

DE
TA

IL 
EV

ER
GR

EE
N 

TR
EE

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
NO

T T
O 

SC
AL

E
3

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

5"
 S

O
IL

 S
AU

C
ER

3"
  P

IN
E 

ST
R

AW
 M

U
LC

H
 (T

YP
.),

KE
EP

 M
IN

. O
F 

4"
 A

W
AY

 F
R

O
M

TR
U

N
K

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
TO

 B
E 

PL
AN

TE
D

W
IT

H
 R

O
O

T 
FL

AR
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
2"

 A
BO

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
 G

R
AD

E.

M
U

LT
I-S

TR
AN

D
 #

12
 G

AU
G

E,
W

IR
E 

(G
AL

V.
)

R
U

BB
ER

 H
O

SE
 S

H
EA

TH

TU
R

N
BU

C
KL

E

3'
 M

IN
.

12
"

M
IN

.

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 M

IX
 B

AC
KF

IL
L

C
O

M
PA

C
T 

PL
AN

T 
M

IX
TO

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
SE

TT
LI

N
G

SE
T 

TR
U

N
K 

PL
U

M
B

PL
AC

E 
H

O
SE

 A
T 

A 
PO

IN
T 

2
3

O
F 

TR
U

N
K 

H
EI

G
H

T

SE
T 

R
O

O
TB

AL
L 

O
N

 S
U

BR
AD

E,
R

EM
O

VE
 IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

D
EB

R
IS

AN
D

 T
ES

T 
AN

D
 A

SS
U

R
E

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

O
F 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 P

IT
.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
 E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 T
R

EE
S 

2"
 C

AL
 O

R
SM

AL
LE

R
 T

O
 B

E 
ST

AK
ED

.
2.

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

W
AT

ER
 C

R
YS

TA
LS

 P
ER

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
-

D
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 P

IN
E 

TR
EE

S.
2 

x 
R

O
O

TB
AL

L
W

ID
TH

R
EM

O
VE

 A
LL

 V
IS

IB
LE

 W
IR

E
BA

SK
ET

 A
N

D
 B

U
R

LA
P

SC
AR

IF
Y 

SI
D

ES
 O

F
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 P
IT

DE
TA

IL 
TY

PI
CA

L C
ON

TA
IN

ER
IZE

D 
SH

RU
B 

PL
AN

TIN
G

NO
T T

O 
SC

AL
E

5

3"
  P

IN
E 

ST
R

AW
 M

U
LC

H
 (T

YP
.)

O
VE

R
 E

N
TI

R
E 

BE
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E,

KE
EP

 M
U

LC
H

 M
IN

. O
F 

4"
 A

W
AY

FR
O

M
 T

R
U

N
K.

AL
L 

SH
R

U
BS

 T
O

 B
E 

PL
AN

TE
D

W
IT

H
 R

O
O

T 
FL

AR
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
1"

 A
BO

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
 G

R
AD

E.

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 M

IX
 B

AC
KF

IL
L

C
O

M
PA

C
T 

PL
AN

T 
M

IX
TO

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
SE

TT
LI

N
G

SE
T 

TR
U

N
K 

PL
U

M
B

SE
T 

R
O

O
TB

AL
L 

O
N

SU
BR

AD
E,

  R
EM

O
VE

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
D

EB
R

IS

R
O

O
T 

AN
D

 S
O

IL
 M

AS
S,

R
EM

O
VE

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

, L
IG

H
TL

Y
SC

AR
IF

Y,
 R

EJ
EC

T 
R

O
O

T 
BO

U
N

D
C

O
N

TA
IN

ER
S.

2 
x 

R
O

O
TB

AL
L

W
ID

TH

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

M
IN

. 6
"

DE
TA

IL 
TY

PI
CA

L S
TA

GG
ER

ED
 R

OW
 S

PA
CI

NG
NO

T T
O 

SC
AL

E
6

X/
2

X

X/
2

X

1.
  S

EE
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

S 
FO

R
SH

R
U

B 
& 

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

VE
R

 B
ED

 A
R

EA
S.

2.
  R

O
W

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

TR
AI

G
H

T 
& 

PA
R

AL
LE

L.
3.

  S
PA

C
IN

G
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 (X

).

SI
ZE IT
EM

SI
ZE

IT
EM

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 N

O
TE

S:

1.
  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
VE

R
IF

Y 
PL

AN
T 

C
O

U
N

T 
FR

O
M

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

O
R

T 
D

IF
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

2.
  

AL
L 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 A

R
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

R
EE

 O
F 

O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S 
LA

R
G

ER
 T

H
AN

 1
 1

/2
" I

N
 S

IZ
E.

2.
  

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D
 S

PE
C

IM
EN

 P
LA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 A

T
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 N
U

R
SE

R
IE

S 
O

R
 T

H
EI

R
 E

Q
U

AL
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

ID
D

IN
G

.

3.
  

PL
AN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 W
EL

L-
FO

R
M

ED
, V

IG
O

R
O

U
S,

 G
R

O
W

IN
G

 S
PE

C
IM

EN
S 

W
IT

H
 G

R
O

W
TH

 T
YP

IC
AL

O
F 

VA
R

IE
TI

ES
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

R
EE

 F
R

O
M

 IN
JU

R
Y,

 IN
SE

C
TS

 A
N

D
 D

IS
EA

SE
S.

  P
LA

N
TS

SH
AL

L 
EQ

U
AL

 O
R

 S
U

R
PA

SS
 Q

U
AL

IT
Y 

AS
 D

EF
IN

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
IS

SU
E 

O
F 

"A
M

ER
IC

AN
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S 
FO

R
 N

U
R

SE
R

Y 
ST

O
C

K"
 (A

N
SI

 Z
60

.1
) A

S 
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 N
U

R
SE

R
Y

AN
D

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
.

4.
 

AL
L 

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
AL

LE
D

 A
N

D
 B

U
R

LA
PP

ED
 O

R
 C

O
N

TA
IN

ER
 G

R
O

W
N

.

5.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

SU
PP

LY
 A

N
D

 S
PR

EA
D

 1
2"

 O
F 

TO
PS

O
IL

 IN
 A

LL
 S

H
R

U
B 

BE
D

S 
AN

D
 6

" O
F 

TO
P

SO
IL

 IN
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S 
TO

 B
E 

SO
D

D
ED

 O
R

 S
EE

D
ED

 U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

 IN
 S

PC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
TO

P 
SO

IL
 T

H
IC

KN
ES

S 
M

EA
SU

R
ED

 A
FT

ER
 C

O
M

PA
C

TI
O

N
.

6.
  

AL
L 

SH
R

U
BS

, T
R

EE
S 

AN
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 W
IT

H
 A

 S
O

IL
 M

IX
TU

R
E

C
O

N
SI

ST
IN

G
 O

F 
50

%
 T

O
PS

O
IL

 A
N

D
 5

0%
 O

R
G

AN
IC

 M
AT

ER
IA

L.

AL
L 

LA
R

G
E 

SH
R

U
B 

AN
D

 T
R

EE
 P

IT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
AC

KF
IL

LE
D

 W
IT

H
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 M

IX
.  

TH
IS

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 A

M
EN

D
ED

 B
AC

KF
IL

L 
(R

EL
AT

IV
E 

TO
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 D

ET
AI

LS
, W

H
ER

E
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

).

AL
L 

AR
EA

S 
O

F 
M

AS
S 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EC
EI

VE
 4

 IN
C

H
ES

 O
F 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 M

IX
.  

TH
E

PL
AN

T 
M

IX
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
N

SI
ST

 O
F 

2 
PA

R
TS

 M
AS

O
N

R
Y 

SA
N

D
, 1

 P
AR

T 
SO

IL
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

ER
, A

N
D

 3
/4

PA
R

T 
C

O
M

PO
ST

ED
 C

O
TT

O
N

 S
EE

D
 H

U
LL

S.

7.
FR

O
N

T 
R

O
W

 O
F 

SH
R

U
B 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
LA

N
TE

D
 @

 2
4"

 B
EH

IN
D

 B
ED

 L
IN

E 
AT

 L
AW

N
S 

O
R

W
AL

KS
 A

N
D

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 3

6"
 F

R
O

M
 B

AC
K 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

AT
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
PA

C
ES

.

8.
BA

C
K 

R
O

W
 O

F 
SH

R
U

B 
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 3
6"

  O
FF

 F
AC

E 
O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 W
AL

L,
G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

O
VE

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 1
2"

 O
U

T 
FR

O
M

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 B

Y 
PL

AN
T 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

9.
EX

C
AV

AT
E 

ED
G

E 
O

F 
AL

L 
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 B
ED

S 
AL

O
N

G
 L

AW
N

 A
R

EA
S 

TO
 4

" D
EP

TH
 T

O
 F

O
R

M
 A

 N
EA

T,
C

R
IS

P 
D

EF
IN

IT
IO

N
.

10
.

G
R

AS
S:

  A
LL

 A
R

EA
S 

TO
 B

E 
G

R
AS

SE
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

IL
LE

D
 T

O
 A

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
6 

IN
C

H
ES

 A
N

D
 G

R
AD

ED
.

SL
AG

 O
F 

LI
M

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

PP
LI

ED
 A

T 
A 

R
AT

E 
O

F 
10

0 
PO

U
N

D
S 

PE
R

 1
,0

00
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

FE
ET

.  
AD

D
TU

R
F 

G
R

EE
N

 O
R

 E
Q

U
AL

 (1
2-

5-
8 

SL
O

W
 R

AT
E)

 A
T 

A 
R

AT
E 

O
F 

50
 P

O
U

N
D

S 
PE

R
 1

,0
00

 S
Q

U
AR

E 
FE

ET
.

SE
ED

ED
 A

R
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
VE

R
ED

 W
IT

H
 A

 T
H

IN
 L

AY
ER

 O
F 

W
H

EA
T 

ST
R

AW
.

11
.

AL
L 

D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 A
R

EA
S 

N
O

T 
PL

AN
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 S
H

R
U

BS
, T

R
EE

S,
 O

R
 S

O
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 S

EE
D

ED
.

12
.

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 C

O
LO

R
 / 

AN
N

U
AL

 B
ED

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 IN
 F

LO
W

ER
IN

G
 S

TA
TE

.

13
.

W
H

EN
 T

R
EE

S 
AR

E 
PL

AN
TE

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
M

O
N

TH
S 

O
F 

M
AR

C
H

 T
H

R
U

 O
C

TO
BE

R
, T

H
E 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AM

EN
D

 T
H

E 
SO

IL
 M

IX
 W

IT
H

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 A
G

EN
T 

'T
ER

R
A 

SO
R

B'
O

R
 E

Q
U

AL
 F

O
R

 E
AC

H
 T

R
EE

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

N
O

TE
:  

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D
 S

H
R

U
BS

 T
O

 B
E 

N
EW

LY
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 A
N

D
 N

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

ED
 B

Y 
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
SH

AL
L 

R
EC

EI
VE

 T
H

E 
SA

M
E 

AM
M

EN
D

M
EN

T 
AS

 N
O

TE
D

 A
BO

VE
.

14
.

M
U

LC
H

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S 

O
F 

TR
EE

, S
H

R
U

B 
AN

D
 N

O
N

-S
PR

EA
D

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

 M
AS

S 
PL

AN
TI

N
G

W
IT

H
 3

 IN
C

H
ES

 O
F 

PI
N

E 
ST

R
AW

 M
U

LC
H

.

15
.

M
U

LC
H

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S 

O
F 

AN
N

U
AL

S 
AN

D
 S

PR
EA

D
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

O
VE

R
 M

AS
S 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 W

IT
H

 3
IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
D

O
U

BL
E 

H
AM

M
ER

ED
 B

R
O

W
N

 M
U

LC
H

.

N
O

R
TH



C
A

H
A

BA
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 C
O

RN
ER

3
0

0
9

 P
U

M
PH

O
U

SE
 R

O
A

D

FE
BR

UA
RY

 5
, 2

02
0

.









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     MARCH 12, 2020

CASE: P-0320-09

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning For 3120 Blue Lake Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-
1 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3120 Blue Lake Dr.; 3123 Timberlake Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Robert & Judith Armstrong

REPRESENTING AGENT: Walter Renneker

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking rezoning on Blue Lake Dr. for a
private personal training center, as well as, leasable office/commercial space. The 
development will be 5,332 square feet. The front setback will be 10’. The side 
setback will also be 10’. The parking and buffer landscaping either meet or exceed 
the requirements for B-1.2 zoning. Additionally, the applicants will build a 5’ 
sidewalk as required by the Blue Lake Area Study. The building will be designed in a 
residential style. The project does require the transfer of a small amount property 
from the neighboring lot to the rear which is under the same ownership as the lot in 
question.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
plan for Retail/Mixed Use

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Building to be designed in a residential 
style and compatible with other new construction in the Blue Lake area. Lots 
to be resurveyed.

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 



2

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 









LO
T 

8-
A

LO
T 

7

N
.W

. C
O

R
N

E
R

S
W

 1
/4

 - 
S

E
 1

/4
S

E
C

. 2
7,

 T
.1

8S
., 

R
. 2

W
.

101°36'55"

28
 0

0 
27

 4
 0

01
 0

15
.0

00
 A

U
S

TI
N

 W
A

N
D

A
 A

 3
12

4 
B

LU
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

 V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
 , 

A
L 

 3
52

43

28
 0

0 
27

 4
 0

01
 0

14
.0

00
A

R
M

S
TR

O
N

G
 R

O
B

E
R

T 
W

A
Y

N
E

 &
A

R
M

S
TR

O
N

G
 J

U
D

IT
H

 B
31

20
 B

LU
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

 V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
 , 

A
L 

 3
52

43

28
 0

0 
27

 4
 0

01
 0

03
.0

00
A

U
S

TI
N

 E
M

IL
Y

31
27

 T
IM

B
E

R
LA

K
E

 R
D

V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
 , 

A
L 

 3
52

43

 2
8 

00
 2

7 
4 

00
1 

00
4.

00
0

 A
R

M
S

TR
O

N
G

 R
O

B
E

R
T 

W
 &

31
23

 T
IM

B
E

R
LA

K
E

 R
D

 V
E

S
TA

V
IA

 H
IL

LS
 , 

A
L 

 3
52

43

12" RCP

FO
U

N
D

 1
"

O
P

E
N

TO
P

FO
U

N
D

 1
"

C
R

IM
P

FL
 5

05
.6

5'

FO
U

N
D

 1
"

C
R

IM
P

FO
U

N
D

 1
"

C
R

IM
P

FO
U

N
D

 1
"

C
R

IM
P

G
R

A
V

E
L

D
R

IV
E

M

M

FO
U

N
D

 1
/2

"
R

E
B

A
R

FL
 5

04
.4

0'

139.87'
N 06°17'00" E

FO
U

N
D

R
E

B
A

R

FO
U

N
D

 5
/8

"
R

E
B

A
R

BR
IC

K
G

AR
AG

E
AP

T.

C
AN

O
PY

M

C
A

N
O

P
Y 1 STORY/BRICK & SIDING

D
E

C
K

18
7.

27
' (

M
)

1 STORY/FRAME

18
7.

79
' (

R
M

)

92
°1

1'0
8"

 (M
)

92
°0

5' 
(R

M
) 149.67' (M)

150.00' (RM)

84°00'08" (M
)

84°11' (R
M)

20
3.

69
' (

M
)

20
3.

23
' (

R
M

)

136.40' (M) 137.0' (RM)

89
°2

9'5
0"

 (M
)

89
°4

4' 
(R

M
)94°18'54" (M

)

94°00' (R
M)

125.31' (M)

89
°3

6'3
1"

 (M
)

16
0.

85
'

96
°1

4'0
0"

140.83'

89°52'48" (M
)

134.59' (M)

17
6.

14
'

12
.9

3'

83
°43

'29
" (M

)

#3124

#3
12

0

#3123#3
12

7

73°32'59" (M
)

73°54' (R
M)

134.48' (RM)

149.91'

19
9.

98
'

TIMBERLAKE ROAD PRESCRIPTIVE RIGHT OF WAY

BLUE LAKE DRIVE 50'  RIGHT OF WAY

P
IN

E
 T

R
E

E
 C

IR
C

LE
50

'  
R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

50' BLDG.
SETBACK

12
' E

S
M

T.
U

TI
LI

TY
 &

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E

90°00' (R
M)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

1

P
A

R
C

E
L 

2

POOL

P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

FFE 516.77'

AC

FFE 512.50'

FFE 530.78'

8" MAIN

8" MAIN

P
A

R
C

E
L 

3
B

O
O

K
 2

00
71

3,
 P

A
G

E
 0

12
27

6

P
A

R
C

E
L 

4
B

O
O

K
 2

01
56

2,
 P

A
G

E
 1

39
8

12" MAIN

8"
 M

A
IN

M

6" M
AIN

2" STEEL

FO
U

N
D

R
E

B
A

R

FO
U

N
D

O
P

E
N

TO
P

AC

1 STORY / BRICK

FO
U

N
D

R
E

B
A

R
O

FF
 2

.6
' N

W

1 STORY/FRAME

S
TO

N
E

P
A

TI
O

D
E

C
K

R
R

 T
IE

S

91
°16

'45
"

83
°4

1'4
1"

98°01'24"

98
°5

5'
48

"

81
°0

0'5
8" 

(M
)

90
°4

8'
33

"

4.
43

'87
°0

0'1
0"

96
°1

6'
31

" (
M

)

95
°4

0'
22

" (
M

)

S
E

T 
IR

O
N

S
E

T 
IR

O
N

140.52'

25
8.

38
'

S
 8

9°
30

'4
8"

 E
17

6.
05

'
S

 8
9°

30
'4

8"
 E

117.42' (M) S 11°40'43" W

117.40' (RM)

P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

M
E

N
T

P
A

R
C

E
L 

3 
A

N
D

 4

P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
P

A
R

C
E

L 
4

P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
P

A
R

C
E

L 
3

S 
80

°3
6'

59
" E

18
4.

47
'

N
 8

5°
38

'3
2"

 W
18

2.
00

'

N 10°39'46" E
133.55'

18.67'
S 12°22'51" W

130.16'
S 04°34'20" E

20
0.

51
'

N
 8

5°
35

'1
8"

 W

128.41'
N 03°36'09" E

117.73'

S 12°22'51" W

FL
 5

24
.0

2

FL
 5

22
.4

3

12
" R

C
P

12
" R

C
P

FL
 5

20
.1

5

FL
 5

18
.8

3

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'S
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 P
A

R
C

E
L 

 3

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 N
O

R
TH

W
E

S
T 

C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
O

U
TH

W
E

S
T 

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 O
F 

TH
E

S
O

U
TH

E
A

S
T 

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
7,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 1

8 
S

O
U

TH
, R

A
N

G
E

 2
 W

E
S

T,
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

LA
B

A
M

A
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
TH

 8
9 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

0 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 4
8

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T 
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
TH

 L
IN

E
 O

F 
S

A
ID

  Q
U

A
R

TE
R

-Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
25

8.
38

 F
E

E
T;

TH
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
TH

 1
1 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 4

0 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 4
3 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 W

E
S

T 
FO

R
11

7.
42

 F
E

E
T 

 T
O

 T
O

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

TH
W

E
S

T 
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F 
 L

O
T 

8-
A

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F 
A

C
TO

N
'S

 R
E

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 O
F 

LO
T 

8-
9 

A
N

D
 1

0 
O

F 
TO

P
FI

E
LD

 S
U

B
D

IV
S

IO
N

, A
S

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
 M

A
P

 B
O

O
K

 5
6 

P
A

G
E

 4
0 

IN
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
B

A
TE

 O
FF

IC
E

 O
F 

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
TH

 1
2 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 2

2 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 5
1 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 W

E
S

T 
 A

LO
N

G
TH

E
 W

E
S

TE
R

LY
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 L
O

T 
8A

 F
O

R
 1

8.
67

 F
E

E
T;

 T
H

E
N

C
E

 R
U

N
 S

O
U

TH
 1

2
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 2
2 

M
IN

U
TE

S
 5

1 
S

E
C

O
N

D
S

 W
E

S
T 

A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
  B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 F

O
R

 1
17

.7
3 

FE
E

T 
TO

TH
E

 S
O

U
TH

W
E

S
T 

C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F 

S
A

ID
 L

O
T 

8A
, A

N
D

 T
H

E
 P

O
IN

T 
O

F 
B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

; T
H

E
N

C
E

R
U

N
 S

O
U

TH
 0

4 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 3
4 

M
IN

U
TE

S
 2

0 
S

E
C

O
N

D
S

 E
A

S
T 

A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 W

E
S

TE
R

LY
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 O

F 
 L

O
T 

7 
  A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 O
F 

TO
P

FI
E

LD
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

S
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 M
A

P
 B

O
O

K
 4

2 
P

A
G

E
 7

2 
IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

B
A

TE
 O

FF
IC

E
 O

F 
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
,

A
LA

B
A

M
A

 F
O

R
 1

30
.1

6 
FE

E
T;

TH
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 N
O

R
TH

 8
5 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

5 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 1
8 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
W

E
S

T 
FO

R
 2

00
.5

1 
FE

E
T 

TO
 A

 P
O

IN
T 

O
N

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

TE
R

LY
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
 O

F
TI

M
B

E
R

LA
K

E
 R

O
A

D
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 N
O

R
TH

 0
3 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

6 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 0
9 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T
A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 F
O

R
 1

28
.4

1 
FE

E
T;

TH
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
TH

 8
5 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

8
M

IN
U

TE
S

 3
2 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T 
FO

R
 1

82
.0

0 
FE

E
T 

TO
 T

H
E

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
.

S
A

ID
 T

R
A

C
T 

O
F 

LA
N

D
 C

O
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 0
.5

6 
A

C
R

E
S

 M
O

R
E

 O
R

 L
E

S
S

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'S
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 P
A

R
C

E
L 

4

C
O

M
M

E
N

C
E

 A
T 

TH
E

 N
O

R
TH

W
E

S
T 

C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
O

U
TH

W
E

S
T 

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 O
F 

TH
E

S
O

U
TH

E
A

S
T 

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
7,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 1

8 
S

O
U

TH
, R

A
N

G
E

 2
 W

E
S

T,
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

LA
B

A
M

A
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
TH

 8
9 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

0 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 4
8

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T 
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
TH

 L
IN

E
 O

F 
S

A
ID

  Q
U

A
R

TE
R

-Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
25

8.
38

 F
E

E
T;

TH
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
TH

 1
1 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 4

0 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 4
3 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 W

E
S

T 
FO

R
11

7.
42

 F
E

E
T 

 T
O

 T
O

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

TH
W

E
S

T 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F 
 L

O
T 

8-
A

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

F 
A

C
TO

N
'S

 R
E

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 O
F 

LO
T 

8-
9 

A
N

D
 1

0 
O

F 
TO

P
FI

E
LD

 S
U

B
D

IV
S

IO
N

, A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
M

A
P

 B
O

O
K

 5
6 

P
A

G
E

 4
0 

IN
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
B

A
TE

 O
FF

IC
E

 O
F 

JE
FF

E
R

S
O

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

,
TH

E
N

C
E

 R
U

N
 S

O
U

TH
 1

2 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 2
2 

M
IN

U
TE

S
 5

1 
S

E
C

O
N

D
S

 W
E

S
T 

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
W

E
S

TE
R

LY
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 L
O

T 
8A

 F
O

R
 1

8.
67

 F
E

E
T 

TO
 T

H
E

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
;

TH
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
TH

 1
2 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 2

2 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 5
1 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 W

E
S

T 
A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 L
IN

E
 F

O
R

 1
17

.7
3 

FE
E

T 
TO

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

TH
W

E
S

T 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F 
S

A
ID

 L
O

T 
8A

;
TH

E
N

C
E

 R
U

N
 N

O
R

TH
 8

5 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

 3
8 

M
IN

U
TE

S
 3

2 
S

E
C

O
N

D
S

 W
E

S
T 

FO
R

 1
82

.0
0 

FE
E

T,
 T

O
A

 P
O

IN
T 

O
N

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

TE
R

LY
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
 O

F 
TI

M
B

E
R

LA
K

E
 R

O
A

D
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

N
O

R
TH

 1
0 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

9 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 4
6 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T 
 A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

FO
R

 1
33

.5
5 

FE
E

T;
 T

H
E

N
C

E
 R

U
N

 S
O

U
TH

 8
0 

D
E

G
R

E
E

S
 3

6 
M

IN
U

TE
S

 5
9 

S
E

C
O

N
D

S
 E

A
S

T 
FO

R
18

4.
47

 F
E

E
T 

TO
 T

H
E

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
. S

A
ID

 T
R

A
C

T 
O

F 
LA

N
D

 C
O

N
TA

IN
IN

G
 0

.5
3

A
C

R
E

S
 M

O
R

E
 O

R
 L

E
S

S
.

P
A

R
C

E
L 

4
B

O
O

K
 2

01
56

2,
 P

A
G

E
 1

39
8

89°14'42"

BO
UN

D
A

RY
 A

N
D

 T
O

PO
G

RA
PH

IC
 S

UR
V

EY
A

T
TIM

BE
RL

A
KE

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 B

LU
E 

LA
KE

 D
RI

V
E

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

S
C

A
LE

:

P
A

R
TY

 C
H

IE
F

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T 
   

   
   

   

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 &
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

JD
A

JD
A

4-
27

-2
01

9

1"
 =

 5
0'

K
M 71
95

1

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

N
O

 T
IT

LE
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 O

F 
TH

E
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 P
E

R
FO

R
M

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

IS
FI

R
M

 A
N

D
 L

A
N

D
S

 S
H

O
W

N
 H

E
R

E
O

N
 W

E
R

E
 N

O
T 

A
B

S
TR

A
C

TE
D

 F
O

R
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
A

N
D

/O
R

 R
IG

H
TS

 O
F 

W
A

Y
S

, R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 O
R

 U
N

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

.  
TH

E
 P

A
R

C
E

L
S

H
O

W
N

 H
E

R
E

O
N

 IS
 S

U
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

S
, E

A
S

E
M

E
N

TS
, Z

O
N

IN
G

, A
N

D
R

E
S

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S

 T
H

A
T 

M
A

Y
 B

E
 F

O
U

N
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

E
C

O
R

D
 O

F 
S

A
ID

C
O

U
N

TY
.

2.
A

LL
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
/O

R
 A

N
G

LE
S

, A
N

D
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E
S

 A
R

E
 D

E
E

D
 A

N
D

 A
C

TU
A

L
U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
TE

D
: D

E
E

D
=(

D
); 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
D

=(
M

); 
R

E
C

O
R

D
M

A
P

/P
LA

T=
(P

); 
C

A
LC

U
LA

TE
D

=(
C

).

3.
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

S
 O

F 
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
S

, F
O

O
TI

N
G

S
, O

R
 O

TH
E

R
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

 W
E

R
E

 N
O

T 
LO

C
A

TE
D

 U
N

LE
S

S
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

N
O

TE
D

.

4.
TH

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 IS

 V
A

LI
D

 O
N

LY
 W

IT
H

 A
N

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L 

S
IG

N
A

TU
R

E
 A

N
D

 A
 L

E
G

IB
LE

S
E

A
L.

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
be

lo
w.

be
fo

re
 yo

u d
ig.

Ca
ll

R

It'
s 

th
e 

La
w

!
C

al
l 2

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
be

fo
re

 d
ig

gi
ng

.

LE
G

EN
D

E T BF M

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
C

O
N

TR
O

L

TH
E

 B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 O
R

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 A

R
E

B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 A

LA
B

A
M

A
 S

TA
TE

 P
LA

N
E

 W
E

S
T 

ZO
N

E
,

G
R

ID
 N

O
R

TH
, N

A
D

 8
3(

20
11

) A
N

D
 V

E
R

TI
C

A
L

D
A

TU
M

 IS
 N

A
V

D
 8

8 
(G

E
O

ID
 1

2B
) E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

A
N

D
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 W

A
S

 O
B

TA
IN

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 R
.T

.K
O

B
S

E
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 U

S
IN

G
 T

H
E

 A
LD

O
T 

C
O

R
S

N
E

TW
O

R
K

 A
S

 C
O

N
TR

O
L.

(GPS OBSERVATION)

1 
O

F 
1

I H
E

R
E

B
Y

 S
TA

TE
 T

H
A

T 
A

LL
 P

A
R

TS
 O

F 
TH

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
TH

E
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
 O

F 
P

R
A

C
TI

C
E

 F
O

R
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 IN

 T
H

E
 S

TA
TE

 O
F 

A
LA

B
A

M
A

 T
O

 T
H

E
 B

E
S

T 
O

F
M

Y
 K

N
O

W
LE

D
G

E
, I

N
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 B

E
LI

E
F.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
  D

A
TE

:_
__

__
__

__
_

JE
FF

 D
. A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

A
LA

B
A

M
A

 N
O

. 1
86

64S
IT

U
A

TE
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
TH

W
E

S
T 

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 O
F 

TH
E

S
O

U
TH

E
A

S
T 

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
7,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 1

8
S

O
U

TH
, R

A
N

G
E

 2
 W

E
S

T,
 J

E
FF

E
R

S
O

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

,
A

LA
B

A
M

A

S
IT

U
A

TE
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
TH

W
E

S
T

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
O

U
TH

E
A

S
T

Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
7,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 1

8
S

O
U

TH
, R

A
N

G
E

 2
 W

E
S

T,
 J

E
FF

E
R

S
O

N
C

O
U

N
TY

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

BO
UN

D
A

RY
 A

N
D

 T
O

PO
G

RA
PH

IC
 S

UR
V

EY
A

T
TIM

BE
RL

A
KE

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 B

LU
E 

LA
KE

 D
RI

V
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

P
A

R
C

E
L 

1
 L

O
T 

8-
A

, A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F 
A

C
TI

O
N

'S
 R

E
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F 
LO

T 
8-

9 
A

N
D

 1
0 

O
F 

TO
P

FI
E

LD
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
, A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 M
A

P
 B

O
O

K
 5

6,
 P

A
G

E
 4

0,
 IN

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

B
A

TE
 O

FF
IC

E
 O

F 
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
, A

LA
B

A
M

A

P
A

R
C

E
L 

2
LO

T 
7,

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 O

F 
TO

P
FI

E
LD

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

, A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
 M

A
P

 B
O

O
K

 4
2,

 P
A

G
E

72
, I

N
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
B

A
TE

 O
FF

IC
E

 O
F 

 J
E

FF
E

R
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, A

LA
B

A
M

A
.

P
A

R
C

E
L 

3
B

O
O

K
 2

00
71

3,
 P

A
G

E
 1

22
76

LO
T 

7

C
A

N
O

P
Y 1 STORY/BRICK & SIDING

125.31' (M)

89°52'48" (M
)M)

134.59' (M)

17
6.

14
'

#3
12

0

73°32'59" (M
)

32 5

73°54' (R
M)

4' (R32'59" (M
)

32'59" (M
)

134.48' (RM)

50' BLDG.
SETBACK

12
' E

S
M

T.
U

TI
LI

TY
 &

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E

90°00' (R
M)

P
A

R
C

E
L 

2

POOL

FFE 512.50'

AC

" (M
)

96
°1

6'
31

" (
M

)
M

)
(M

95
°4

0'
22

" (
M

)

04°34'20" E

M)

73 73

" (M04°34'20

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
R

E-
PL

AT
 - 

SH
O

W
N

 IN
 R

ED














